## Cascade Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes 12/19/2017

Number of people in attendance: 13

Meeting called to order at 12:04

- The acceptance of minutes for November 28, Dec 5, Dec 12 Brian Hines made a motion to approve and Jenny 2nd no changes motion passed.
- Guest Speaker was moved to another date.
- Guest Christy Perry introduced and moved all inquiries to after the Chamber Meeting.
- The voting process will go up for vote December 26<sup>th</sup>, the recommended change process so that votes can be sent out electronically to the membership. Casted votes will be tallied and then presented to the chamber the following week so that the members present have a chance to discuss the vote.
- The 4<sup>th</sup> of July was discuss and it was mentioned that the 4<sup>th</sup> was voted to stay on the 4<sup>th</sup> for the next 3 years.
- Chamber Alliance Jenny made a motion that the Chamber pay the \$125.00 for Sharon to go to the Chamber Days in January Brian 2<sup>nd</sup> motion carried.
- Budget Scotty moved this till after the holidays.
- Jerry from the Iditarod reported that they were able to secure the needed permits on the land so the race will start at Bear Creek Lodge.
- The Cascade Concert was held on January 20<sup>th</sup>.
- Dates for the next City Council will be December 26.
- The rec center will accept last minute sign-ups for Kid's Night Out this Thursday from 4 to 8.
- The Rec Center will hold the 1<sup>st</sup> after hour's business social in January. More information to follow.
- Jack phoned in an update that Santa saw 190 kids and 240 pictures were taken.
- Heather requested permission to go ahead and start cleaning up the chamber room at the bank. Scotty said he was going to start that after the holidays. Scotty also mentioned the large poster display easels that the snowmobile club uses are available for any of the events to be used.
- Sheri Maupin spoke about the Economic Development Council and what is planned for Cascade and Valley County. They would like to see the Chamber support the EDC as we are the only chamber who has not financially supported them.
- McCall is also looking at building a Convention Center and partnering with BSU Education for education talks in a Community Partnership.
- Please take a look at <u>www.wcmedc.org</u> for education opportunities.
- Welcomed Remingtons to our Chamber meeting, and look forward to them becoming members.
- Brian reported that the Bird Count has 13 or 14 attendees and it went very well. He reminded everyone that you can continue to count and let Shauna know what you counted.
- Sharon thanked the Lake Front (Jenny) for all her hard work on "Lighting up Cascade" along with All American Electric and everyone else who helped out with that project. The Lake Front bought all the lights for the trees.
- AmeriTitle wants to do June or July's After Hours Social.
- If your business would like to host one of the After Hours Social please let Sharon or Aylssa know.

## Cascade Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes 12/19/2017

- The Cultural Arts are still looking for sponsors to help with the cost of power and supplies. Please contact Shauna Arnold if you can help out.
- Jenny reminded everyone about the Snow Golf Event coming up (flier attached)
- Next Friday the Ramblers Basketball game will be against McCall at Cascade. This week it is against McCall but it is at McCall.
- The holiday food bank will be held Thursday at 4 to 6 at the Food Pantry.
- Our Membership applications are being sent out separately please fill them out and mail back to the Chamber with your check. We look forward to a GREAT year!!

The Board of Directors would like to wish all of you a very MERRY CHRISTMAS, and we thank each and every one of you for your continued support. We are looking forward to a packed year of greatness! MERRY CHRISTMAS EVERYONE

Cascade Chamber of Commerce